

# Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394

Epsom, NH 03234

[www.ChichesterYouth.com](http://www.ChichesterYouth.com)

Clark Thorne - President  
Robyn Eldredge - Vice President  
Brian May - Treasurer  
Maryellen Fish - Secretary  
Joe Breesaw - Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association

November 9, 2020

6:00pm at Robyn's Porch (Ring Road)

**Attendance:** Clark Thorne, Robyn Eldredge, Steven Burris, Jon Rokeh, and Maryellen Fish

**Approval Of The Minutes:** On a motion made by Robyn Eldrege seconded by Clark Thorn the minutes from October 24, 2020 meeting were approved with all members in favor.

**Treasurer's Report:** Checking account balance is \$2470.29. Savings Account Balance is \$12,913.63 On a motion made by Robyn Eldredge, second by Clark Thorne, the Treasurer's Report was approved with all members in favor.

## Commissioners' Report:

- Baseball
  - Steve Burris will be commissioner for 2021 season
  - Steve and Clark will ask at Baseball League meeting if players who have aged out of their playing level but do not have the skills for the next level, can play one more year in the lower level next season. This is because those players missed a full season of development, due to Covid. This would mainly apply to those having aged out of Minors but not ready for Majors.
  - Baseball Registrations will be sent out in February- We will discuss how to distribute since the MultiCultural Fair will likely not be happening in person this year.
- Softball: N/A
- Soccer
  - 2020 Season was a success. Caramba Summer Camp went well and our Fall Soccer season went well.
  - Jon will talk to League about potentially changing the towns in competition of the Suncook Valley League due to some recurring conflicts
  - \*\*Replace broken field plugs (extra plugs in storage)\*

**Snack Shack:**

- Proposed to sell easy items for baseball season (ex: chips, candy, and drinks) to keep it easy for those running it and to keep lines moving quickly to avoid crowding

**Equipment Manager:**

- **Baseball supplies are ready for next season**

**Fundraising:**

- Plan to do a Spring Dance if safe to do so
- Golf Tournament venue (Beaver Meadow) deposit from 2020 transferred to 2021 (since it was cancelled due to Covid)

**Other Business:**

- FYI- Carpenter Park fields can be rented: Contact Chichester Parks and Rec
- Maryellen will reach out to Brian to find out if there are any outstanding registration fees for soccer

**Adjournment:** A motion was made by Clark Thorne to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Robyn Eldrege with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday, December 13 at 6:30 at Chichester Town Hall**